BY FEDERAL EXPRESS

Richard Smith, Esqg. RS
Pre~Merger Notification Office, H-303

Federal Trade Commission

Washington, D.C. 20580

r:

Dear ¥Mr. Smith:

The purpose of this letter is to request a further
informal determination concerning the proposed filing of a pre-
merger notification wunder the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust
Improvemenbs Act of 1976 (the "Act"). As we explained in our
ou and Mr. Thomas Ha b 1.

organization consisting of five

The Present Status

In our earlier letter, we indicated that the -
should be viewed as a single "ultimate parent entity" for purposes
of the Act, and that the Act should therefore be construed as
permitting a single filing, and the payment of a single filing fee.
We explained that theq:onsx.sted of several commonly=
entities engaged in the operation of an integrated.
system, consisting of a
We reasoned that, because 0 g ' - OW,
ﬁnt and business interests amonyg the components of the-

- it was in substance a single entity, and that the
‘e of the organization should take precedence over its legal

form.

You were kind enough to give us your informal advice on
this matter. As I understood it, your advice was that, because
none of the component entities of the has a majority
interest in the ownership, profits or assets he others, there
is among them no single "ultimate parent entity" under the
requlations; and, therefore, there is no provision for departing
from the strict terms of the regulations.
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ie Proposal
Th-e-qis now proposing to create a single ultimate

parent entify, for the purpose of enabling it and the acquiring
person to make a single filing. As you know, the consists
¢f the following entities:

- partnership having sevent
; which provides professional ﬁ

o /4
partners (the
services to the

- . a general partnership of which the
general partners, and ch owns the real estate and improvements

in which the is operated; and

exempteq,
will own all ing stock of
of the interests in the profits and assets of

and- 50% of the interests in the profits and assets of
The result will be that the —

' As we mentioned i letter, we believe that
the eale of the assets of falls within the
exemption for the avquisition of realty 1in rdinary course of

§ 802.1, and that the sale of the assets of
does not meet the size-of-the<transaction
0. We noted your concern whether the
\ constitute office space for purposes
of the former exemption, and if the proposal made in this letter is
rejected, we will resolve that concern.




Richard smith, Esq.
January 22, 1992
Page 3

ultimate parent entity of the other organizations, and will make a
single filing, as the acquired person, on behalf of the
consolidated group.

This will bring the legal structure of the organization
into ¢loser conformity with its current management, administrative
and financial structure. As we mentioned in our earlier letter,
the same _of seven persons ac s the Executive Committee of
and as the
€ same person

SeniQr executive officers function as executive management for all

~ On-_the administrative 1level, the
hare common offlce an
on services; and
is performed by

ﬁaéVll-ies, and use
all of the busi

has an integrated financial structure. Its
fr services provided tg persons who are
The . has- _a_closed
e jyembers ol - and
the Ll are _referrel and.
_ . The revehues O the ]
and the v rn the sg e _of reptal payments’
made: ERG jto B and by the
o A. e constituent
_.entities share a 1e 1Nad al Officer, T and their financial
statements are presented on a consolidated basis.

The Issues

You raised two issues with this proposal: First, whether
the transactions just described would themselves require a filing
under the Act; and second, whether they should be disregarded as
evasive.

(a) Filing requirements concerning the consolidation.
We submit that the proposed acquisitions by themould
not require a filing. The reason for this conc S none

of the entities involved has total assets or net annual sales egual
0 Or exceeding $100 million. Although the resulting consolidated
. with the its new ultimate parent entity,
would have net annua S 1n ‘excess of $100 million after the
consolidation is consummated, the regulations require a focus on
the size of the person as shown on the last regularly prepared
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income statement or balance sheet of that person. 16 CFR §
801.11(c). Thus, the acquisitions would not meet the "size-of-the-~
person" threshold set forth in 15 USC § 18a(a) (2).

{b) Avoidance of compliance. The regulation here in
guestion is 16 CFR § 801.90, which provides that "any

transaction(s) or other device(s) entered into or employed for the
purpose of avoiding the obligation to comply with the requirements
of the act shall be disregarded, and the obligation to comply shall
be determined by applying the act and these regulations to the
substance of the transaction." (Emphasis added).

The purpose of the consolidation of the _into a
single "ultimate parent entity" would be undertaken for the purpose
of permitting a single filing, rather than mnultiple filings.
However, we believe that this transaction would not be affected by
the regulation, for the following reasons:

(1) The purpose of the Act is to require prior
disclosure of impending transactions that might unreasonably
restrain trade, so that they can be subjected to scrutiny. The
proposal would not avoid compliance with the Act, because the
parties would make full disclosure of the proposed transaction.

(2) The emphasized words in the regulation make it
clear that regard is to be had to the substance of the transaction,
rather than its form. This is not a case where there are five
substantially separate transactions, and in which a device is being
proposed to ¢cloak them as a single transaction. To the contrary,
there is here a single transaction in fact: the components of an
tnte?rated'enterprise are being sold by their common owners to a
single purchaser in one transaction for an aggregate price. The
proposal submitted in this letter would merely alter the form of
the transaction to fit its substance.

As we said earlier, the - is operationally and
financially integrated, and it would entail considerable
duplication of effort to make separate filings under the Act. The
transaction is moving forward quickly on other fronts, and we are
anxious to avoid delaying it and increasing its costs by adhering
to what we believe would be an artificial and technical view of it
as. several separate transactions.
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If you would give this request your usual prompt
attention, we would be very grateful. _

Thank you again for your cooperation.

Yours truly,
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